Committee Name: Greater Oshkosh Advocacy Coalition on Mobility

Date: May 11, 2017

Location: Oshkosh Senior Center Meeting Start Time: 2:00 pm Meeting End Time: 3:20 pm Minutes taken by: Ginger Beuk

Attendees:					
Ginger Beuk	John Meissner	Alyson Windle			
Darin Beyer	Tom Otto				
Barb Davies	Rob Paterson				
Glenn Davies	Jason Songs				
Brittani Feuerhelm	Dave Vickman				
Donna Lohry	Mark Weisensel				

Facilitated by:	Discussion	Actions
Tom Otto	Welcome and Introductions	None
Tom Otto	Tom Otto asked if there were any questions regarding the April 13, 2017 meeting minutes.	1 st : Donna Lohry 2 nd : Glenn Davies Motion carried.
Tom Otto/Coalition	Discussion about what will be considered as excusable absences. Death in the family, hospitalization/rehab. These types of absences will not count against you when there is a vote. Secretary keeps a record of attendance. Procedure will be to email secretary with the absence an E will be marked for that meeting. Will be added to the bylaws as an addendum.	Carried Unanimously
Tom Otto	Tom Otto has met with John Zarate from the city of Oshkosh Inspections division about how to submit our parking lot surveys.	
	Tom Otto Tom Otto Tom Otto/Coalition	Tom Otto Tom Otto asked if there were any questions regarding the April 13, 2017 meeting minutes. Tom Otto/Coalition Discussion about what will be considered as excusable absences. Death in the family, hospitalization/rehab. These types of absences will not count against you when there is a vote. Secretary keeps a record of attendance. Procedure will be to email secretary with the absence an E will be marked for that meeting. Will be added to the bylaws as an addendum. Tom Otto Tom Otto has met with John Zarate from the city of Oshkosh Inspections division about how to submit our

Committee Name: Greater Oshkosh Advocacy Coalition on Mobility

Date: May 11, 2017

Location: Oshkosh Senior Center Meeting Start Time: 2:00 pm Meeting End Time: 3:20 pm Minutes taken by: Ginger Beuk

Topic	Facilitated by:	Discussion	Actions
		Great Lakes ADA Center to get the guidelines for	
		roundabouts.	
Membership	Tom Otto	Groups that we could talk with to increase our	
		membership are: Simeana resident counsel, area	
		support groups.	
GO Transit/Para Transit	Tom Otto/Dave Vickman	GO Transit does not have a written policy for a mobility	
Mobility Device		device breakdown. It is not a requirement of the ADA.	
Breakdown Policy		Cabulance's policy is that if they receive a call from a	
		person that has a breakdown of their mobility device,	
		they send two drivers to ensure the safety of the driver	
		pushing the mobility device. If the person can not	
		transfer by themselves and the Oshkosh Fire	
		Department is called there is a \$100 service charge.	
Transit Development	Tom Otto	The fourth meeting of the Transit Development Plan	
Plan		committee is May 18, 2017 at the Oshkosh Senior	
		Center.	
Adjournment		Next meeting June 8, 2017	1 st Mark Weisensel
			2 nd Jason Songs
			Motion Carried.